
From:                                         Thomas Meinke
Sent:                                           Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:36 AM
To:                                               Tara R. Frable
Subject:                                     Re: Board of Revision Complaint
A�achments:                          image001.png

 
I only want to dispute the parcel on Dean ave.thank you.
 
On Tue, Feb 13, 2024, 2:01 PM Tara R. Frable <TRFrable@ashtabulacounty.us> wrote:

Thomas,
 
I received your Board of Revision complaint for property you own in Conneaut. On Line 6 of the
complaint you listed two parcels, one for property on Dean Avenue and one for property on
Garden Street. Then on Line 8, Column A “Complainant’s Opinion of Value” you only listed
parcel 12-205-00-293-00. Can  you please clarify if you are contes�ng both parcels listed on Line
6 or if you are only contes�ng the parcel on Line 8. I a�ached a copy of your submi�ed
complaint for your reference. Please contact me if you have any ques�ons.
 
Thank you,
 
T�r� Fr����
Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484
trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us
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